
CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF
City Hall

2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff, NE
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

Regular Meeting
July 1, 2013

6:00 PM

1. Roll Call

2. Pledge of Allegiance.

3. For public information, a copy of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act is available for 
review.

4. Notice of changes in the agenda by the city clerk (Additions may not be made to this 
agenda less than 24 hours before the beginning of the meeting unless added under Item 5 
of this agenda.)

5. Citizens with business not scheduled on the agenda (As required by state law, no matter 
may be considered under this item unless council determines that the matter requires 
emergency action.)

6. Consent Calendar:

a) Approve the minutes of the June 17, 2013 Regular Meeting

b) Council to set a special meeting for July 25, 2013 at 10:00 a.m., City Council 
Chambers, for the purpose of conducting a budget work shop.

c) Approve following Council Member absences:  Mayor Meininger: May 20, 
2013; Council Member Boeckner:  June 3, 2013;  Council Member Deibert:  
June 17, 2013.

d) Council to approve the specifications for the installation of a water extension at 
Airport Road South  and authorize the City Clerk to advertise for bids to be 
received by 2:00 p.m., July 23, 2013.

7. Claims:

a) Regular Claims

b) Conflict Claims 

8. Financial Report:

a) Council to review the May, 2013 Financial Report

9. Public Hearings:

a) Council to conduct a public hearing  at 6:05 p.m. as scheduled for this date,  for 
a class I liquor license application for JJ’S TT, LLC, dba Taco Town, 1007 
West 27th Street and appointment of Justin Dedic as Manager of the Liquor 
License.

i) Conduct the public hearing and consider a recommendation to the 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 1 / 122



2

Nebraska Liquor Commission either approving or denying said 
application.  The following exhibits shall be entered into the record:

ii) Exhibit #1 – Application of JJ'S TT,  LLC, dba TACO TOWN, 
1007 West 27th St., Scottsbluff, NE  69361. 

iii) Exhibit #2 – City Council Check List for Neb. Rev. Stat. §53-132 
Cum Supp 2002

iv)  Exhibit #3 – Written Statement of Police Chief

v)  Exhibit #4 – Written Statement of City Clerk

vi)  Exhibit #5 – Written Statement of Planning Administrator

b) Council to conduct a public hearing at 6:05 p.m. as scheduled for this date to 
consider a zone change for proposed Lot 1, Spengler subdivision, a replat of Lot 
1, Hessler subdivision from Agricultural to Agricultural Residential (located 
west of 5th Avenue and North of 42nd Street).

i) Public hearing to consider a zone change request from property 
owners, HVS, LLP (Shane Aulick), to rezone proposed Lot 1, 
Spengler Subdivision (14.71 acres ±).  This parcel is located west of 
County Road 22 (5th Ave. extended north) & north of 42nd Street 
in our extra territorial jurisdiction. It is zoned A- Agricultural, the 
requested change is to AR Agricultural Residential.  Surrounding 
properties are all zoned A - Agricultural except for a small area to 
the east which is zoned R-1 single family residential. The 
subdivision is exempt from the regulations but the 15 acre parcel 
will not meet the minimum lot size requirements of the A district 
(20 acres) the subdivision plat will be done administratively as a 
survey final plat.  The City’s comprehensive development plan 
future land use map designated the entire acreage owned by the 
applicant as single family residential.  There were no comments 
received from the public.  

ii) BOARD/COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: The Planning 
Commission at their regular meeting of June 10, 2013 made 
positive recommendation to City Council.

iii) STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Council approve the zone change 
request of proposed Lot 1, Spengler Subdivision a replat of Lot 1, 
Hessler Subdivision from A –Agricultural to AR- Agricultural 
Residential upon filing of the plat.

c) Council to conduct a public hearing at 6:05 p.m. as scheduled for this date to 
consider a proposed Ordinance text change amendment to Chapter 21 
Subdivisions - 2101-10(B) General Provisions. 

i) Public Hearing for proposed ordinance text change/amendment to 
Chapter 21 Subdivision General provisions adding language to the 
general provisions for subdivisions within the City of Scottsbluff. 
The term utility sublots will be added to the existing language.  
Utility sublots were added and defined in 25-24-2 WCF ordinance.  

ii) BOARD/COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: The Planning 
Commission at their regular meeting of June 10, 2013 made 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 2 / 122



3

positive recommendation to City Council.

iii) STAFF RECOMMENDATION:      Staff recommends Council 
approve the proposed ordinance text change/amendment to Chapter 
21 Subdivisions (B) General Provisions. 

d) Council to conduct a public hearing  at 6:05 p.m. as scheduled for this date to 
consider a zone change for proposed Block 1, King’s Acres from Agricultural to 
Agricultural Residential (located east of Highway 71 and north of the Scotts 
Bluff Country Club). 

i) Public hearing to consider a zone change request from property 
owners, Gerald & JoAnn King (Revocable Trust), to rezone 
proposed Block 1, King’s Acres Subdivision (14.71 acres ±).  This 
parcel is located east of Highway 71, across from Scotts Bluff 
Country Club and north of Mountain View Avenue in our extra 
territorial jurisdiction. It is zoned A- Agricultural, the requested 
change is to AR Agricultural Residential.  Surrounding properties 
are zoned A – Agricultural to the north, R-1A to the west, south.  
East is zoned both Ag and R-1A.    The subdivision plat will be 
done administratively as a surveyed final plat.  The City’s 
comprehensive development future land use map designated the 
entire acreage as single family residential.  There were no 
comments received from the public.  

10. Petitions, Communications, Public Input:

a) Council to consider a request from the Riverside Discovery Center to demolish 
the animal den building behind the vulture building.

i) Anne James, Executive Director for the Riverside Discovery 
Center, is seeking approvel to remove the animal den building at 
the zoo, as part of their contractual obligation to the City of 
Scottsbluff.

b) Council to consider a Community Festival Permit for the NEXT Young 
Professionals at the Broadway Mini Park, parking lot, including street closures, 
vendors, and noise permit for a Best of the West Beer and Wine Festival on 
August 17, 2013 from 3 p.m. to 8 p.m.

c) Council to consider a Special Designated Liquor License for the NEXT Young 
Professionals to serve wine and beer at a Community Festival event at the 
Broadway Mini Park on August 17, 2013 from 3 p.m. to 8 p.m.

d) Council to consider approval of a banner across Broadway prior to the Best of 
West Beer and Wine Festival the week of August 11th, 2013.

e) Council to consider approving an Inter-Local Agreement with Scotts Bluff 
County for the Consolidated Communication Center and authorize the Mayor to 
execute the agreement.

f) Council to consider approving the request from Racks Wine and Spirits, 1402 
East 20th St.,  to add an outdoor area to their existing liquor license.

11. Bids & Awards:

a) Council to consider awarding the bid of $189,999.00 for a new rapid rail loader 
and compactor for Environmental Services to Floyd’s Trucking. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 3 / 122



4

12. Reports from Staff, Boards & Commissions:

a) Council to receive a report from Twin Cities Development regarding the Future 
Food Energy (F2E) project.

b) Council action and authorization for Mayor to sign documents providing for the 
Planning Commission’s Public Hearing and council action to consider rezoning 
and special permit use for rendering plants for the 43 acre Immigrant Trail 
Industrial Park from M-1 light Industrial to M-2 Heavy Industrial.

i) Documents will be provided at the meeting.

c) Council to receive the City Manager's Quarterly Report

d) Council to consider moving the Scottsbluff Fire and Police repeaters from the 
Scottsbluff Public Safety Building to Regional West Medical Center.

e) Council to consider settlement of a claim with BNSF for blockage of the 
railroad track in the amount of $645.56.

i) The initial claim filed by Burlington Northern Santa Fe  requested 
payment of $1936.68 for blockage of the railroad track caused by 
an accident involving a Scottsbluff Police Officer.  Negotiations by 
our insurance company reduced the claim to $645.56 for blockage 
of one train.

13. Resolution & Ordinances:

a) Council to consider a Resolution setting the speed limit to 20 mph on Broadway 
in the downtown district.

b) Council to consider the Ordinance authorizing the sale of city-owned property 
located at 120 5th Avenue (SECOND READING).

c) Council to consider the Ordinance authorizing the sale of city-owned property 
located at Lots 1 – 4, Block 2, Paul Mohr Addition (SECOND READING).

d) Council to consider an Ordinance making an addition to Chapter 25 Zoning 
Code regarding Wireless Communications Facilities (THIRD READING).

e) Council to consider a proposed zoning change regarding off-street parking in 
the C-1 zoning district, and consider the Ordinance (THIRD READING).

14. Public Comments:   The purpose of this agenda item is to allow for public comment of 
items for potential discussion at a future Council Meeting.  Comments brought to the 
Council are for information only.  The Council will not take any action on the item 
except for referring it to staff to address or placement on a future Council Agenda.  This 
comment period will be limited to three (3) minutes per person

15. Council reports (informational only):
16. Scottsbluff Youth Council Representative report (informational only):
17. Executive Session: (Council reserves the right to enter into closed session if deemed 

necessary if the item is on the agenda.)

Following passage of motion to enter into executive session, presiding officer must state 
purpose of executive session. 

18. Action Items:  
19. Adjournment.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 4 / 122



5

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 5 / 122



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, July 1, 2013

Regular Meeting

Item Consent1

Approve the minutes of the June 17, 2013 Regular Meeting

Staff Contact: Cindy Dickinson

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 6 / 122



Regular Meeting 

        June 17, 2013 

 

The Scottsbluff City Council met in a regular meeting on Monday, June 17, 2013 at 6:00 p.m. in 

the Council Chambers of City Hall, 2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff.  A notice of the meeting had been 

published on June 14, 2013, in the Star Herald, a newspaper published and of general circulation in the 

city. The notice stated the date, hour and place of the meeting, that the meeting would be open to the 

public. That anyone with a disability desiring reasonable accommodation to attend the council meeting 

should contact the city clerk’s office, and that an agenda of the meeting kept continuously current was 

available for public inspection at the office of the city clerk in City Hall; provided, the city council could 

modify the agenda at the meeting if it determined that an emergency so required.  A similar notice, 

together with a copy of the agenda, also had been delivered to each council member, made available to 

radio stations KNEB, KMOR, KOAQ, and television stations KSTF and KDUH, and the Star Herald.  

The notice was also available on the City’s website on June 14, 2013.  An agenda kept continuously 

current was available for public inspection at the office of the city clerk at all times from publication of 

the notice to the time of the meeting.   

 

Mayor Randy Meininger presided and City Clerk Dickinson recorded the proceedings. Mayor 

Meininger welcomed everyone in attendance and encouraged all citizens to participate in the council 

meeting asking those wishing to speak to come to the microphone and state their name and address for the 

record. Mayor Meininger informed those in attendance that a copy of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act is 

posted in the back of the room on the west wall for the public’s review. The following Council Members 

were present: Raymond Gonzales, David Boeckner, Randy Meininger, and Scott Shaver. Absent: Mike 

Deibert. 

 

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.  Mayor Meininger asked if there were any changes to the 

agenda. There were none.  Mayor Meininger asked if any citizens with business not scheduled on the 

agenda wished to include an item providing the City Council determines the item requires emergency 

action.  

 City Manager Kuckkahn presented an emergency item to be added to the agenda.  The heating 

element at the outdoor Splash Area Pool failed today, and parts need to be ordered as the City will lose 

revenue if the pool is closed and residents will not be able to use the pool.  The emergency nature of this 

item is to continue community service.  Moved by Council Member Boeckner, seconded by Mayor 

Meininger, “to add authorization to repair the Splash Arena Pool to the agenda and the nature of the 

emergency is to continue community service for the public,” “YEAS”,  Gonzales, Boeckner, Meininger, 

and Shaver.  “NAYS”: none. Absent: Deibert.  This item will be added to the agenda as 7c. 

 Moved by Council Member Boeckner, seconded by Council Member Gonzales, that:  

1. “The minutes of the June 3, 2013 Regular Meeting be approved,” 

2. “A public hearing be set for July 1, 2013, 6:05 p.m.,  for a Class I liquor license application 

for JJ’S TT, LLC, dba Taco Town, 1007 West 27
th
 Street,” 

3. “A public hearing be set for July 1, 2013, 6:05 p.m. to consider a zone change for proposed 

Lot 1, Spengler subdivision, a replat of Lot 1, Hessler subdivision from Agricultural to 

Agricultural Residential (located west of 5
th
 Avenue and North of 42

nd
 Street),” 

4. “A public hearing be set for July 1, 2013, 6:05 p.m. to consider a zone change for proposed 

Block 1, King’s Acres from Agricultural to Agricultural Residential (located east of Highway 

71 and north of the Scotts Bluff Country Club),” 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 7 / 122



5. “A public hearing be set for July 1, 2013, 6:05 p.m. to consider a proposed Ordinance text 

change amendment to Chapter 21 Subdivisions - 2101-10(B) General Provisions,” 

6. “Council approve a Community Festival Permit for the Nebraska Statewide Arboretum 

GreatPlants Plant Sale on June 28, 2013 from 5:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m. at Parking Lot B, 1
st
 

Ave. and 18
th
 Street,  “YEAS”,  Gonzales, Boeckner, Meininger, and Shaver.  “NAYS”: 

none. Absent: Deibert. 

  Council Member Boeckner declared a conflict regarding the claim to the League Association of 

Risk Management for $32.00, as he is on the LARM Board.  Moved by Mayor Meininger, seconded by 

Council Member Shaver, “to declare a conflict of interest for Council Member Boeckner regarding a 

payment to the League Association of Risk Managers in the amount of $32.00 and excuse him from 

voting on or discussing this item,” “YEAS”,  Gonzales, Boeckner, Meininger, and Shaver.  “NAYS”: 

none. Absent: Deibert. 

  Moved by Mayor Meininger, seconded by Council Member Gonzales, “that the following claims be 

and hereby are approved and should be paid as provided by law out of the respective funds designated in 

the list of claims dated June 17, 2013, as on file with the City Clerk and submitted to the City Council,”    

“YEAS”,  Gonzales, Boeckner, Meininger, and Shaver.  “NAYS”: none. Absent: Deibert. 

CLAIMS 

PAYROLL $63,689.91 W/H; REGIONAL CARE $52,850.82 INS CLAIMS; WELLS FARGO 

$26,913.73  RETIREMENT; PVNB-HEALTH SAVINGS $11,965.96  EMP DED; STATE OF NE 

$17,856.24 PAYROLL TAX; NEBRASKA CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTER $2,374.79; ABC 

NURSERY $7,950.00 LAGOOD SUPP; ACSI $141.79 WAGE ATTACH; ACTION COMM $19.59 

RENTAL; HAMMAM AHMED $71.92 REFUND; ALAMAR UNIFORMS $3,155.87 UNIFORMS; 

ALLO COMMUNICATIONS $4,716.18 PHONE; AMERI-CO CARRIERS,INC $11,000.00 

TRAILERS; ANITAS GREENSCAPING $260.00 MAINT; ASSOC SUPPLY CO $19,480.06 SUPP; 

ASSURITY LIFE INSURANCE CO $73.43 INS; BAKER & TAYLOR $741.35 BOOKS; BLUE OX 

BUILDING $1,435.00 REPAIRS; BLUFFS SAN SUPPLY $1,323.81 MAINT; FARM PLAN $128.75 

SUPP; CAPITAL BUSINESS SYST $58.51 MAINT; CARR TRUMBULL LBR $144.30 SUPP; CASH-

WA DISTRIBUTING $2,402.24 CONCESSIONS; CEMENTERS $139.64 SUPP; CITY OF GERING 

$42,213.41 CONTRACTUAL; ANDREW CLEMENTS $65.84 REFUND; CONNECTING POINT 

$214.88 COPIES; CONTRACTORS MAT $784.65 SUPP; FACTUAL DATA-MIDWEST $19.00 

BKGRND CHK; CREDIT MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC $360.47 WAGE ATTACH; CRESCENT 

ELECT SUPPLY $34.61 SUPP; CUES $1,280.49 PARTS; CULLIGAN $215.80 MAINT; DALES TIRE 

& RETREAD $2,440.60 REPAIRS; DUHAMEL BROADCASTING ENT. $375.00 PUB ED; ELLIOTT 

EQUIP $1,728.78 PARTS; ENVIRO SERV $105.00 SAMPLES; FIRST WIRELESS, INC $341.13 

MAINT; TOM FLOCK $14.66 REFUND; FLOYDS SALES & SERV $339.13 PARTS; FRANK IMP 

$80.02 PARTS; GAYLORD BROS $95.30 SUPP; GERING VALLEY PLUMBING & HTG.  

$20,275.00 REPAIRS; GOLD WATCH LLC $1,600.00 TRANSP RECYCLE; AMBER M GOMEZ 

$102.03 REFUND; ROBERT GOMEZ $180.00 UMPIRE FEES; TROY GREENE $108.00 UMPIRE; 

SUELLA HANLON C/O PVB TRUST DE $31.27 REFUND; HARDING & SHULTZ, P.C., L.L.O. 

$53.00 CONTRACTUAL; HAWKINS $1,450.95 SUPP; HEILBRUN FARM IND SUPP $2,874.84 

SUPP; HENWIL CORPORATION $5,198.00 PARTS; HI TECH AUTO $44.20 MAINT; JERRY 

HIGEL $942.65 REPAIRS; HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES $203.67 SUPP; EVERGREEN 

PROPERTIES $155.00 SUPP; DAVID MICHAEL HOSPODKA $36.00 UMPIRE; HULLINGER 

GLASS & LOCKS $78.25 REPAIRS; I C M A $865.00 DUES; ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 

$1,114.97 RETIRE; IDEAL LINEN $2,140.13 SUPP; IND PLMBG & HTG $858.07 PARTS; INFINITY 

CONST $18,603.70 CONTRACTUAL; INT'L ASSOC OF FIRE FIGHTERS $45,000.00 TRNG, 

GRANT; INTRALINKS $37.50 TECH SUPPORT; JIRDON AGRI CHEM $1,354.97 SUPP; JOHN, 

JUDY $40.00 TRNG; CRYSTAL JOHNSON $31.27 REFUND; RICHARD JOHNSON $195.03 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 8 / 122



CONTRACT; JOLLIFFE FUNERAL HOME $45.00 SUPP; LARRY KESSLER CONTRUCTION, LLC 

$6,340.20 REPAIRS; KIMBALL MIDWEST $768.58 SUPP; KLEIN FAMILY TRUCKING, INC 

$5,000.00 GRANT; KRIZ DAVIS $508.53 MAINT; DYLAN KRUMPLITSCH $72.41 REFUND; 

DANNA LADELY $8,581.49 CLAIM PMT; LANDAUER, INC $187.30 MAINT; LONG'S EXTERIOR 

DESIGN LLC $50.00 MAINT; LYNN PEAVEY CO $660.91 SUPP; MADISON NATIONAL LIFE 

$2,092.86 INS; HASLER FINANCIAL SVC,LLC $153.09 POSTAGE; RICK MCDONALD $6,361.68 

GRANT EXP; BARBARA MEINECKE $125.00 TREE REBATE; MENARDS $355.56 SUPP; PAUL 

MENDOZA $198.00 UMPIRE; MEGAN MILLER $40.00 TRNG; MONEY WISE OFFICE SUPPLIES 

$166.61 SUPP; MONUMENT PREVENTION COALITION $880.00 SUPPORT; PETE J MORENO 

$36.00 UMPIRE; MURDOCHS RANCH & HOME SUPPLY $197.59 SUPP; NE AMATEUR 

SOFTBALL ASSOC $888.00 REGISTRATION; NE LIBRARY COMMISSION $10.00 TRNG; NEBR 

MACHINERY $1,674.94 MAINT; NEBRASKA ONLINE $12.00 RECORDS; NEBRASKA 

STATEWIDE ARBORETUM $78.00 PLANTS; NEBR ENVIRONMENTAL PRODUCTS $2,900.00 

MAINT; NEOPOST USA INC $99.90 RENTAL; NW PIPE FITTINGS $32.74 SUPP; NWEA $60.00 

TRNG; OCLC $292.86 CONTRACTUAL; UPSTART ENTERPRISES, LLC $347.40 SUPP; ONE 

CALL CONCEPTS $217.55 LOCATES; PANHANDLE COOP $20,093.41 FUEL; PAUL REED 

CONST $23,745.35 CONTRACTUAL; PEACEFUL PRAIRIE NURSERY, INC $2,304.00 SUPP; 

PEPSI COLA $967.85 CONCESSIONS; PIONEER ANIMAL CLINIC $24.50 SUPP; POSTMASTER 

$382.17 POSTAGE; PRINT EXPRESS $572.31 SUPP; PRO TIRE $1,810.47 MAINT; QUILL CORP 

$56.03 SUPP; RAILROAD MANAGEMENT CO III,LLC $132.87 RENT; REAMS SPRINKLER SUPP 

$153.49 PARTS; RECREATION SUPPLY $855.70 SIGNS; RGN 1 OFC HUMAN DVLPMNT $825.00 

CONTRACTUAL; WY FIRST AID/SAFETY $186.52 SUPP; ESIQUIO RIOS JR $18.00 UMPIRE; 

SMEC $274.50 UNITED WAY; SANDBERG IMPLEMENT $37.99 SUPP; SCOTTSBLUFF BODY & 

PAINT $655.00 CONTRACTUAL; SCB CO WEED CONTROL $2,020.00 MAINT; SCB 

FIREFIGHTERS UNION LOCAL 1 $210.00 DUES; SCOTTSBLUFF LANDSCAPING $425.00 

MAINT; SCB POLICE OFFICERS ASS'N $396.00 DUES; SCB SCREENPRINTING $35.00 

UNIFORMS; SCHAEFFERS SPECIALIZED LUB $279.95 SUPP; MC SCHAFF $4,316.25 

CONTRACTUAL; DIANE SHADDICK $20.74 REFUND; SHERIFFS OFFICE $246.49 PAPERS 

SERVED; SHOWCASES $147.85 SUPP; SIMON CONT $5,977.56 REPAIRS; SOUTHWESTERN 

EQUIP $90.34 EQUIP; STAPLES $779.72 SUPP; STAR HERALD $776.38 LEGAL PUBL; STATE OF 

NE $5.61 PHONE; MICHAEL & CARLA STEIN $62.53 REFUND; SUPERIOR SIGNALS $212.85 

SUPP; TETRA TECH, INC $3,900.65 CONTRACTUAL; MARK TEWS $31.27 REFUND; 

THOMPSON GLASS $83.00 SUPP; TLC $5,675.02 PLANTS; THOMMY JOHNNYS $1,265.00 

EQUIP; TOTAL FUNDS BY HASLER $300.00 POSTAGE; TOYOTA FINANCIAL SVCS $383.99 

LEASE; JOHN TRAPP $198.00 UMPIRE; US BANK-CPS $59.15 TECH ASST; U S WELDING 

$34.00 SUPP; USA BLUEBOOK $651.12 SUPP; VAN DIEST SUPP. $4,578.75 SUPP; VERIZON 

WIRELESS $429.72 PHONE; VIAERO WIRELESS $36.22 LOCATES; MIGUEL ANGEL 

VILLAGRANA JR $180.00 UMPIRE; VOGEL PAINT $27.30 SUPP; WADDELL & REED $25.00 

REFUND; WALMART $477.04 SUPP; MELVIN WEST $192.50 TREE REBATE; WESTERN 

PATHOLOGY $204.00 TESTING; WESTERN TRAIL SPORTS $1,291.47 UNIFORMS; WINKLER 

ELEC $122.43 REPAIRS; WINNELSON $21.83 SUPP; WINNING TRADITIONS LLC $314.00 

DVD'S; YMCA $1,639.20 FITNESS; KRISTA YOUNG $52.58 REFUND; ZMLUMBER $10.07 SUPP. 

  Moved by Mayor Meininger, seconded by Council Member Gonzales, “to approve payment to the 

League Association of Risk Management in the amount of $32.00,” “YEAS”,  Gonzales, Meininger, and 

Shaver.  “NAYS”: none. Abstain: Boeckner. Absent: Deibert. 

  Mr. Kuckkahn presented information regarding the emergency item of repairs to the outdoor Splash 

Arena Pool.  The heating element at the outdoor Splash Area Pool failed today,  Monday, June 17, 2013.  

Expedited shipment would take one week, otherwise, we would not get the element for at least three 

weeks.  The City will lose revenue for every day the pool is closed.  Also, many residents have purchased 

pool passes, so it is essential that we get the pool  ready for use as soon as possible.  Repairs to the 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 9 / 122



heating element are estimated at $25,000.00 and he is suggesting paying extra for express shipping.  The 

total amount needed will be up to $30,000.00 for the parts, labor and shipping.  This will be taken from 

the Capital Improvement funds in the Park and Recreation budget.  Council Member Gonzales asked 

about the filters, which were a concern a few years ago.  Parks Director Perry Mader explained that the 

pool is currently operating on three filters and seems to be running fine.  Mayor Meininger added that if 

we are spending this much to repair the heating unit, we should be ready to spend more if we have other 

repairs.  Moved by Council Member Shaver, seconded by Council Member Gonzales, “to authorize the 

expenditure of up to $30,000.00 from the general fund to make the necessary repairs to the heating 

element at the Splash Arena swimming pool,” “YEAS”,  Gonzales, Boeckner, Meininger, and Shaver.  

“NAYS”: none. Absent: Deibert. 

 Council reviewed the April, 2013 Financial Report.  City Manager Kuckkahn noted that this report 

shows a 4.7% decline in sales tax revenue from last year.  The revenue is still on track, however, we are 

watching these reports closely. 

 Mayor Meininger opened the Public Hearing at 6:10 p.m. as scheduled for this date to consider 

the Liquor License for Sam and Louie’s Pizzeria.  Moved by Council Member Boeckner, seconded by 

Mayor Meininger, “That the following exhibits, presented on behalf of the City Council, be entered into 

the record: 1) Camp Family Enterprises LLC, dba Sam and Louie’s Pizzeria; 2) City Council Check List 

for Section 53-132 Cum Supp 2002; 3) Written Statement of Acting Police Brian Wasson dated June 9, 

2013 ; 4) Written Statement of City Clerk dated June 17, 2013; 5) Written Statement of Planning 

Administrator Urdiales dated May 22, 2013; “YEAS”, Gonzales, Boeckner, Shaver and Meininger, 

“NAYS” None. Absent: Deibert.  

 Chad and Melissa Schneider, owners, and Police Chief Kevin Spencer were sworn in to testify on 

the liquor license.  The Schneider’s explained that their business will mainly be a restaurant that will 

enhance the current offerings in the community.  Melissa Schneider explained that the inventory is stored 

in locked coolers with access by herself and her managers.  They will only have servers of age serving 

alcohol.  Their employees are in the process of taking the alcohol server classes offered through the 

Nebraska State Patrol.  All employees who serve alcohol will be required to take the training.   Ms. 

Schneider will be the one responsible for assuring that all employees receive the training.  Two of their 

managers have completed the training.  They have a company handbook, which includes a “no-tolerance” 

clause for anyone who serves a minor.  In addition, they will have 5 to 6 cameras throughout their 

restaurant to monitor activity. 

 Chief Spencer addressed the Council and explained that the Police Department gave careful 

consideration to this liquor license.  There wasn’t anything in the background checks that would prevent 

the Schneider’s from holding a liquor license.  He also followed up with Nebraska State Trooper Tami 

Otto regarding this license.  Mayor Meininger closed the public hearing at 6:17 p.m.  He commended the 

Schneider’s on being a good partner with the City of Scottsbluff and reminded them that the City Council 

is very concerned about keeping alcohol from minors and over-served customers.  The company has a 

good policy and he recommended looking at the electronic identification scanner.   

 Moved by Council Member Boeckner, seconded by Council Member Gonzales, “to forward a 

positive recommendation to the Nebraska Liquor License Commission regarding the Class I Liquor 

License for Camp Family Enterprises LLC, dba Sam and Louie’s Pizzeria, 1552 Broadway, Scottsbluff, 

NE” “YEAS”,  Gonzales, Boeckner, Meininger, and Shaver “NAYS”: none. Absent: Deibert. 

 Moved by Council Member Boeckner, seconded by Council Member Gonzales, “to approve the 

appointment of Melissa Schneider as the manager of the Camp Family Enterprises LLC, dba Sam and 

Louie’s Pizzeria,  Class I Liquor License,” “YEAS”,  Gonzales, Boeckner, Meininger, and Shaver 

“NAYS”: none. Absent: Deibert. 

RESOLUTION NO.  13-06-01 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 10 / 122



 BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, 

NEBRASKA: 

 

1.  On June 17, 2013 the matter of the application of a Class I liquor license for Camp Family Enterprises 

LLC, dba Sam and Louie’s Pizzeria, 1552 Broadway, Scottsbluff, NE 69361 

came on for consideration by the Council.  The following exhibits were offered and received: 

 

  Exhibit 1 - Application of Class I liquor license for Camp Family Enterprises LLC, dba Sam and  

 Louie’s Pizzeria,  
 Exhibit 2 - City Council Check List for Section 53-132 R.R.S. (2002) 

 Exhibit 3 - Written statement of Police Chief dated June 9, 2013 

 Exhibit 4 - Written statement of City Clerk dated June 17, 2013 

 Exhibit 5 - Written statement of Development Services Director dated May 22, 2013  

  

2.  Witnesses were sworn and testimony was received in support of the application at the public hearing on this 

date from Chad and Melissa Schneider, owners.  Police Chief Kevin Spencer spoke on behalf of the City. 

 

3.  Upon consideration of the evidence and the criterion to be considered by the City Council pursuant to law, 

the City Council finds as follows: 

 

 a. Applicant has demonstrated a fitness, willingness, and ability to properly serve or sell 

liquor in conformance to the rules and regulations of the Nebraska Liquor Control Act. 

 

b. Applicant has met its burden with regard to the check list provided by Section 53-132 

R.R.S. (1984) and demonstrates a willingness and ability to properly serve or sell liquor in 

conformance to the rules and regulations of the Nebraska Liquor Control Act and its 

management and control appears to be sufficient to insure compliance with such rules and 

regulations. 

 

4.  By reason of the above, the Applicant has met the burden of proof and persuasion in producing evidence 

pertaining to the criterion prescribed in the Nebraska Statutes. 

 

5.  Based on the above findings, the City Council approves the application and recommends to the Nebraska 

Liquor Control Commission that a Retail Class I liquor license be issued to Camp Family Enterprises LLC, 

dba Sam and Louie’s Pizzeria, at the premises described in the application. 

 

6.  The City Clerk shall transmit a copy of this Resolution to the Commission. 

 

7.  Cost of publication: $17.17. 

 

Passed and approved this 17
th

 day of June, 2013. 

 

 

         ____________________________________ 

           Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_______________________________ 

  City Clerk 

“seal” 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 11 / 122



 Moved by Mayor Meininger, seconded by Council Member Boeckner, “to remove the item from 

the table regarding the wine permit for West Nebraska Arts Center for June 28, 2013,” “YEAS”,  

Gonzales, Boeckner, Meininger, and Shaver “NAYS”: none. Absent: Deibert. 

 Mason Burbach, West Nebraska Art Center, approached the Council and explained that they will 

have staff check ID’s of the attendees at their art reception, where wine will be served.  They have had 

similar events in the past with no complications.  Moved by Council Member Boeckner, seconded by 

Council Member Gonzales, “to approve issuance of a special arts-related event wine permit for the West   

 Nebraska Arts Center, 106 East 18
th
 Street and special designated liquor license to serve wine at an 

art reception on June 28, 2013 from 5:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m.” “YEAS”,  Gonzales, Boeckner, Meininger, 

and Shaver “NAYS”: none. Absent: Deibert. 

 Anne James, Executive Director for the Riverside Discovery Center, approached the Council and 

gave an update of the progress of the Center.  For the last two and one-half years, they have been working 

to combine four organizations into one, enhancing the Zoo and making it sustainable.  She gave her 

appreciation to the City Council for the support they receive from the City.  The estimate for their entire 

plan is $4 million, and they have raised $1.4 to date.  They would like to work on the entrance first, then 

continue with other improvements as funds become available.  At this time, they are not asking for 

permission to demolish the current administration building, as they plan to keep it as an education facility.  

They will, however, be asking permission to demolish the animal den behind the vulture building and will 

be updating other buildings at the Zoo. 

 Mayor Meininger commended Ms. James on the visual presentation of their future plans and their 

financially responsible plan for not going beyond their means.  Since the agenda item specified removal 

of the administrative building, Council will consider this specific item at the next meeting.  Moved by 

Mayor Meininger, seconded by Council Member Boeckner, “to allow the Riverside Discovery Center to 

proceed with construction of a new facility,” “YEAS”,  Gonzales, Boeckner, Meininger, and “NAYS”: 

Shaver. Absent: Deibert. 

 Regarding the bid to transport the recycled materials, Mr. Kuckkahn reported that we only received 

one bid, which is actually lower than the company we previously contracted with.  Moved by Council 

Member Boeckner, seconded by Council Member Gonzales, “to award the bid for hauling recycled 

materials to Gold Watch, LLC in the amount of $750.00 per load and authorize the Mayor to execute the 

contract,” “YEAS”,  Gonzales, Boeckner, Meininger, and Shaver “NAYS”: none. Absent: Deibert. 

 City Manager Kuckkahn presented a quote from Intralinks to provide interior security cameras at 

the Lied Scottsbluff Public Library to protect the Library, internal and external.  This expenditure will be 

funded by the Library Foundation.  Staff is optimistic about the benefits of this security system.  Moved 

by Council Member Boeckner, seconded by Council Member Gonzales, “to approve the bid from 

Intralinks for installation of Interior Security Cameras for $6,691.82 at the Lied Scottsbluff Public 

Library, which will be paid by the Library Foundation, “YEAS”,  Gonzales, Boeckner, Meininger, and 

Shaver, “NAYS”: none. Absent: Deibert. 

 Mr. Kuckkahn presented the agreement with the Village of Morrill to provide sewer cleaning 

service at a rate of $200.00 per hour, with emergency cleaning at $300.00 per hour.   Our Public Works 

Department provides service to other communities, when requested, however Scottsbluff has priority of 

services, dealing with our customers first.  Moved by Council Member Boeckner, seconded by Council 

Member Gonzales, “to approve the agreement with the Village of Morrill for providing sewer cleaning 

service and authorize the Mayor to execute the agreement,” “YEAS”,  Gonzales, Boeckner, Meininger, 

and Shaver “NAYS”: none. Absent: Deibert. 

 Mayor Meininger acknowledged Mr. Byron Allen from WNCC and his Upward Bound class who 

were in attendance.  Mr. Allen explained that the students are working on a theater class and will be 

developing a play called “Town Council”.  They wanted to get a first-hand example of how a City 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 12 / 122



Council meeting is conducted to use in developing their play.  They would like to present their production 

for the City Council when they are finished. 

 Mr. Kuckkahn presented the LB840 Application Review Committee recommendation to approve 

the request from KYS Foods to allow for the sale of the real estate from Cayenne, LLC to Su-Wuan Lee 

Mai.   Ms. Mai is currently a guarantor of KYS’s performance.   During this process certain bank loans 

would be paid off, which would benefit the City’s collateral position.  The City would then obtain a new 

guarantee and Deed of Trust.  Moved by Council Member Boeckner, seconded by Council Member 

Gonzales, “to approve the recommendation from the LB840 Application Review Committee to approve 

the request from KYS Foods, Inc. to amend its Economic Development Assistance Agreement to allow 

for the sale of the real estate, to Su-Wuan Lee Mai, with a new guarantee and Deed of Trust,” “YEAS”,  

Gonzales, Boeckner, and Meininger, “NAYS”: Shaver. Absent: Deibert. 

 City Manager Kuckkahn presented another LB840 Application Review Committee 

recommendation to approve an application from Skiles Industries, Inc. for $60,000.00 to expand their 

business at the current location.  The grant amount would reflect the creation and retention of 12 full-time 

jobs, with a base number of nine jobs to be retained for a five-year period.  This would allow $1,000 per 

job per year.  This grant would be conditional on the guaranty of Jerry Skiles with a second lien.  Moved 

by Mayor Meininger, seconded by Council Member Boeckner, “to approve an Economic Development 

Assistance Grant to Skiles Industries, Inc. in the amount of $60,000.00 for job retention and expansion,” 

“YEAS”,  Gonzales, Boeckner, Meininger, and Shaver “NAYS”: none. Absent: Deibert. 

 Assistant City Manager Nathan Johnson presented the 2013-2014 City Council Goals, which are in 

direct correlation with the Council’s Mission Statement.  This is the first step before beginning the annual 

Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) for the budget.  All Council Members have reviewed the goals and 

forwarded input to Mr. Johnson.  Moved by Council Member Boeckner, seconded by Mayor Meininger, 

“to adopt the 2013 – 2014 City Council Goals,” “YEAS”,  Gonzales, Boeckner, and Meininger “NAYS”: 

Shaver. Absent: Deibert. 

 Mr. Johnson presented a report on the Broadway Revitalization efforts.  The Broadway Advisory 

Team met June 7, 2013 to discuss and prioritize the projects for downtown.  The top priority is safety for 

pedestrians, which has prompted the addition of a lowered speed limit, pedestrian crossing signs, and 

additional presence of the Police Department.  Council Member Shaver asked if the Police had responded 

to any accidents since the construction began.  Chief Spencer responded that they have responded to 

complaints, but no accidents to date.  He added that motorists will need to be reminded that pedestrians 

will have the right of way in the cross walks.  They will continue to have a strong presence on Broadway 

to enforce the speed limit and right of way rules. 

 Public Works Director Mark Bohl explained to Council that Simon Contractors, who are working 

on the Broadway mill overlay project, have offered to continue the project from 20
th
 Street to 27

th
 Street 

at their current bid pricing.  This presents a good opportunity for the City to complete the resurfacing of 

all of Broadway at a great price.  Mr. Kuckkahn added that Simon’s are the only contractors who do this 

type of work, and if we have them complete the entire street at this time we can take advantage of the 

pricing and mobilization.  The additional amount of $174,721.52 would come from Transportation funds.  

Moved by Council Member Boeckner, seconded by Mayor Meininger, “to approve extending the contract 

with Simon’s Contractors for mill and overlay on Broadway from 20
th
 Street to 27

th
 Street, using 

$174,721.52 of Transportation funds,” “YEAS”,  Gonzales, Boeckner, and Meininger “NAYS”: Shaver. 

Absent: Deibert.   

 City Attorney Howard Olsen gave a power point presentation to the Council on the Open Meetings 

Act, which was adopted in 1975.  The main intent of the Open Meetings Act is to reinforce the fact that 

the public’s business is not done in secrecy.  The Open Meetings Act was developed with that in mind 

and applies to all public bodies.  Mr. Olsen provided important, critical information for the Council and 

City Staff regarding this Act. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 13 / 122



 City Manager Kuckkahn presented the agreement to sell the property at 120 5
th
 Ave.  He explained 

that the agreement includes acceptable fencing, floodway provisions, easements and abandoning the alley.  

There is also a provision  for a 20’ easement to  continue the  pathway.  Moved by Council Member 

Boeckner, seconded by Council Member Gonzales, “to approve the agreement for the sale of city-owned 

property located at 120 5
th
 Ave. and authorize the Mayor to execute the agreement,” “YEAS”,  Gonzales, 

Boeckner, and Meininger “NAYS”: Shaver. Absent: Deibert. 

 Mayor Meininger introduced the Ordinance by title: AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE 

SALE OF LOT TWO (2) OF LOTS ONE AND TWO (1 AND 2), MACKRILL REPLAT, A REPLAT 

OF LOTS FOUR H AND FOUR I (4H AND 4I); MACKRILL SUBDIVISION, A SUBDIVISION IN 

THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY, NEBRASKA. 

 Mr. Kuckkahn presented an agreement to sell the city-owned property located at Lots 1-4, Block 2, 

Paul Mohr Addition.  This property is in the floodway and no longer used by the City.  The proposed 

purchaser, Shane Aulick, is interested in storing trucks on the property.  He will take into consideration 

the proper fencing and will allow a 20’ pathway easement for any future development of the pathway.  

The price of $10,000.00 for four lots was based on an auction sale of a nearby lot.  Mayor Meininger 

added that the City will retain the 5
th
 Avenue property.  Moved by Council Member Boeckner, seconded 

by Council Member Gonzales, “to consider the agreement for the sale of city-owned property located at 

Lots 1–4, Block 2, Paul Mohr Addition and authorize the Mayor to execute the agreement,” “YEAS”,  

Gonzales, Boeckner, and Meininger “NAYS”: Shaver. Absent: Deibert. 

 Mayor Meininger introduced the Ordinance by title:  AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE 

SALE OF LOTS 1 – 4, BLOCK 2, PAUL MOHR ADDITION TO THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, 

SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY, NEBRASKA. 

 Council introduced the Ordinance which was read by title on second reading:  AN ORDINANCE 

OF THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA PERTAINING TO WIRELESS 

COMMUNICATIONS FACILITIES AND AMENDING CHAPTER 25 OF THE CITY OF 

SCOTTSBLUFF MUNICIPAL CODE TO ADD ARTICLE 24 RELATING TO WIRELESS 

COMMUNICATIONS FACILITIES, PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND REPEALING 

EXISTING PROVISIONS OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE NOT CONSISTENT WITH THIS 

ORDINANCE. 

 Council introduced the Ordinance which was read by title on second reading:  AN ORDINANCE 

OF THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA, PERTAINING TO PARKING, IN A C-1 SONE, TO 

AMEND SECTION 25-5-1 RELATING TO THE SPACES REQUIRED AND AMENDING THE 

CODE TO PROVIDE THAT NO OFF-STREET PARKING SPACES ARE REQUIRED IN A C-1 

AONE, PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND REPEALING EXISTING PROVISIONS OF 

THE MUNICIPAL CODE NOT CONSISTENT WITH THIS ORDINANCE. 

  Mr. Kuckkahn presented a Resolution for Council’s consideration extending the construction hours 

during the summer to assist contractors in completing the work left from the 2012 hail storm. Moved by 

Council Member Boeckner, seconded by Mayor Meininger” to approve Resolution  No. 13-06-02 

extending the times of construction from  5:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m. during the summer months, ending 

October 31, 2013,” “YEAS”,  Gonzales, Boeckner, Meininger, and Shaver “NAYS”: none. Absent: 

Deibert.  

 

RESOLUTION NO. 13-06-02 

 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, 

NEBRASKA THAT: 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 14 / 122



 

The City Council determines that on June 19, 2012, a major destructive hail storm hit the City of 

Scottsbluff. This storm caused significant damage to buildings and residences throughout the city which 

will necessitate a large volume of construction or repair work throughout a large portion of the city.  

 

Because of the need to complete the work before cold weather sets in, and because certain types  of 

roofing work cannot be effectively accomplished during times of very high temperatures, the City 

Council determines that, notwithstanding the provisions of §13-3-17 of the Scottsbluff Municipal Code, 

the erection, alteration or repair of buildings caused by hail damage may occur between the hours of 5:00 

A.M. and 10:00 P.M., seven days a week, effective immediately, through October 31, 2013.  

 

This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption.  

 

Passed and approved this  17
th
   day of  June, 2013.  

 

             

       _________________________________ 

          Mayor 

Attest: 

  

 

___________________________ 

 City Clerk 

 

 

 Mayor Meininger discussed the offer from Shane Aulick to purchase .8 acres of city owned 

property located at the southeast corner of Highway 26 and Avenue B for $25,000.00 .  He added that the 

City had previously received an offer on that property and was in the process of getting information 

regarding the floodway and Scottsbluff  Drain for the first potential purchaser.  He would not support 

accepting this offer without following through on the information required for the initial offer.  Moved by 

Mayor Meininger “to reject the proposal to purchase .8 acres of city owned property located at the 

southeast corner of Highway 26 and Avenue B for $25,000.00 from Shane Aulick,” “YEAS”,  Boeckner, 

Shaver and Meininger, “NAYS”: Gonzales. Absent: Deibert. 

 Moved  by Council Member Boeckner, seconded by Mayor Meininger, “to adjourn the meeting at 

7:25 p.m.,” “YEAS”, Boeckner,  Meininger, and Shaver, “NAYS”: Gonzales. Absent: Deibert. 

 

 

______________________________ 

               Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

______________________________ 

                City Clerk 

 “SEAL” 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 15 / 122



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, July 1, 2013

Regular Meeting

Item Consent2

Council to set a special meeting for July 25, 2013 at 10:00 a.m., 
City Council Chambers, for the purpose of conducting a budget 
work shop.

Staff Contact: Cindy

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 16 / 122



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, July 1, 2013

Regular Meeting

Item Consent3

Approve following Council Member absences:  Mayor Meininger: 
May 20, 2013; Council Member Boeckner:  June 3, 2013;  Council 
Member Deibert:  June 17, 2013.

Staff Contact: Cindy

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 17 / 122



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, July 1, 2013

Regular Meeting

Item Consent4

Council to approve the specifications for the installation of a water 
extension at Airport Road South  and authorize the City Clerk to 
advertise for bids to be received by 2:00 p.m., July 23, 2013.

Staff Contact: Mark Bohl

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 18 / 122



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, July 1, 2013

Regular Meeting

Item Claims1

Regular Claims

Staff Contact: Cindy

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 19 / 122



City of Scottsbluff
City Council Claims for July 1, 2013

3M CENTER-TRAFFIC CONTROL - $3,353.50   

TRANSPORTATION TRANSPORTATION 1 EA PAVEMENT MARKING TAPE - TRANS $3,353.50

ACSI - $141.79     

CASH & INVESTMENT POOL WAGE ATTACHMENT $141.79

AGT BATTERY SUPPLY,LLC - $39.07      

GENERAL FIRE 2 LITEBOX BATTERIES $39.07

AIR CLEANING TECHNOLOGIES INC - $1,078.50   

GENERAL FIRE 1 EA REPAIRS TO EXHAUST HOSE SYSTEM $1,078.50

AMAZON.COM HEADQUARTERS - $921.82     

GENERAL LIBRARY 1 DPT SPPLIES - TEEN SRP SUPPLIES $62.19

GENERAL LIBRARY 1 DPT SUPPLIES - TAPE/LAMINATING FILM $114.05

REGIONAL LIBRARY LIBRARY 1 BOOKS - ALL COLLECTIONS $745.58

AQUA PRODUCT KC - $481.36     

GENERAL RECREATION 1 11873 Power Supply $481.36

BAKER & ASSOCIATES INC - $632.50     

WATER WATER 1 EA RADIOLOGICAL CONTAMINANT STUDY/WA $632.50

BAKER & TAYLOR CO - $15.26      

REGIONAL LIBRARY LIBRARY 1 JUVENILE BOOKS $15.26

BENZEL PEST CONTROL - $125.00     

GENERAL POLICE 1 EA BLDG MAINT/INV# 89823 $125.00

BLUFFS SANITARY SUPPLY INC. - $52.71      

GENERAL FIRE 1 EA JANIT SUPPL/INV# 281565/FIRE $26.35

GENERAL POLICE 1 EA JANIT SUPPL/INV# 281565/POLICE $26.36

BLUFFS SANITARY SUPPLY INC. - $250.30     

GENERAL LIBRARY 1 JANITORIAL SPLS-PAPER GOODS/CLNSRS $250.30

BLUFFS SANITARY SUPPLY INC. - $1,251.59   

GENERAL RECREATION 1 (2) Chlorine, pool brush $459.93

GENERAL RECREATION 1 281108 Cups, 281710 Plates, cups, g $43.80

GENERAL RECREATION 1 (2) Pool Brush, CLip $63.86

GENERAL RECREATION 4 681766 Pool Basket $684.00

BLUFFS SANITARY SUPPLY INC. - $76.87      

TRANSPORTATION TRANSPORTATION 1 EA SUPP/MOP HANDLES/MOP HEADS/TRANS $76.87

BLUFFS SANITARY SUPPLY INC. - $15.50      

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES ENVIRONMENTAL SERVIC 1 EA OFFICE SUPPLIES $15.50

JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL - $29.74      

GENERAL PARKS 1 (2)Pipes,wrench,cleaner $29.74

BSN CORPORATION - $540.36     

GENERAL PARKS 1 95382522 Pitchers Mats $540.36

CHRIS BURBACH - $97.00      

GENERAL FINANCE REIMB TRVL TXP/LONM ANNUAL FINANCE CONF $97.00

CAPITAL BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC. - $77.78      

GENERAL LIBRARY 1 COPIER MAINTENANCE $77.78

CAPITAL BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC. - $122.64     

GENERAL FINANCE MONTHLY MAINT & SERVICE CONTRCT $122.64

CAREERTRACK - $398.00     

TRANSPORTATION TRANSPORTATION 1 EA TRANS. SUPER.ATTEND SUPER SEMINAR $199.00

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES ENVIRONMENTAL SERVIC 1 EA ENVIRON.SERV.SUPER ATTEND SUPER SEM $199.00

Page 1 of 10

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 20 / 122



City of Scottsbluff
City Council Claims for July 1, 2013

CASH-WA DISTRIBUTING - $2,006.59   

GENERAL RECREATION 1 (3) Splash Concessions $348.90

GENERAL RECREATION 1 (3) Westmoor Concessions $1,657.69

CEMENTER'S INC - $136.42     

WATER WATER 1 EA CEMENT FOR WORK SITES/WA $136.42

CENTURY LUMBER CENTER - $27.12      

TRANSPORTATION TRANSPORTATION 1 EA SUPP/FOAM & CAULK/TRANS $27.12

COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT INS CORP, INC - $48.70      

CASH & INVESTMENT POOL SUPPLEMENTAL LIFE INS/EE $22.75

CASH & INVESTMENT POOL SUPPLEMENTAL DISABILITY INS/EE $25.95

CONTRACTORS MATERIALS INC. - $14.70      

GENERAL FIRE 5 EA OPITMOL OIL $14.70

CONTRACTORS MATERIALS INC. - $173.90     

GENERAL PARKS 1 (2) Handle, glasses, grinder, paint $173.90

CONTRACTORS MATERIALS INC. - $585.01     

WATER WATER 1 EA BLADE FOR SAW/SAFETY GLASS LENSES/W $585.01

CREDIT MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC. - $194.77     

CASH & INVESTMENT POOL WAGE ATTACHMENT $194.77

CULLIGAN INC. - $16.20      

GENERAL FINANCE WATER SOFTENER SALT $16.20

DALE'S TIRE & RETREADING, INC. - $112.23     

GENERAL PARKS 1 (5) Flat repairs $112.23

DALE'S TIRE & RETREADING, INC. - $15.00      

WATER WATER 1 EA FLAT TIRE REPAIR UNIT 033/WA $15.00

ELLIOTT EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC. - $421.92     

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES ENVIRONMENTAL SERVIC 1 EA ARM PARTS FOR UNIT 816 $421.92

DUSTY ELSEN - $3.05       

CASH & INVESTMENT POOL REIMB FOR LTD INS-JULY PREM, 6-2 PP $3.05

ENVIRO SERV INC - $154.00     

WATER WATER 1 EA SAMPLES/WA $154.00

ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYSIS SOUTH, INC - $311.00     

WASTEWATER WASTEWATER 1 EA BIOSOLIDS TEST PILE SAMPLE/WW $311.00

NANCY ESCAMILLA - $190.58     

GENERAL LIBRARY 1 REIMBURSEMENT- TEEN SRP SUPPLIES $190.58

FASTENAL CO. - $23.78      

WASTEWATER WASTEWATER 1 EA PARTS FOR SYSTEM MTNCE/WA $23.78

FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP. - $94.89      

WASTEWATER WASTEWATER 1 EA BIOSOLIDS STUDY SHIPMENT/WW $14.77

WATER WATER 1 EA SAMPLE SHIPMENT/WA $80.12

D&D COMMUNICATIONS - $110.46     

GENERAL PARKS 1 WT36048 Radio Repair $110.46

FLOYD'S SALES & SERV INC. - $81.67      

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES ENVIRONMENTAL SERVIC 1 EA PARTS FOR UNIT 827 $81.67

FLOYD'S SALES & SERV INC. - $761.73     

WASTEWATER WASTEWATER 1 EA 2004 SEWER JET AIR SYS REPAIR/PARK $761.73

FLOYD'S SALES & SERV INC. - $265.36     

TRANSPORTATION TRANSPORTATION 1 EA DOOR LATCHES FOR D.TRUCK/TRANS $265.36

Page 2 of 10

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 21 / 122



City of Scottsbluff
City Council Claims for July 1, 2013

FLOYD'S SALES & SERV INC. - $200.83     

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES ENVIRONMENTAL SERVIC 1 EA PARTS & AIR FILTERS $200.83

ANDREA FOLCK - $154.00     

STORMWATER STORMWATER ADV TRVL/NE FLOODPLAIN & STRMWATER CONF $154.00

GAME FORCE - $42.19      

WATER UTILITY REFUND $42.19

FRANK IMPLEMENT INC. - $142.64     

GENERAL PARKS 1 (2) Mower blades $85.52

GENERAL PARKS 1 P62765 Oil $57.12

LARRY B FRITZLER - $157.00     

GENERAL PARKS 1 02 Lacy Septic Pump $157.00

FYR-TEK - $213.45     

GENERAL FIRE 1 EA REPAIR PART FOR R-1 LIGHTBAR $213.45

GENERAL TRAFFIC CONTROLS, INC - $609.27     

TRANSPORTATION TRANSPORTATION 1 EA BASE/POLE/FOR T.S. AVE.I & HWY. 27/ $609.27

GERING VALLEY PLUMBING & HTG. INC - $3,975.00   

GENERAL RECREATION 1 332476 Filter repair, boiler repair $1,987.50

GENERAL RECREATION 1 332476 Valve replacemtn, auto fill $1,987.50

GLOCK INC. - $195.00     

GENERAL POLICE 1 EA ROHRER ARMORERS COURSE/INV# 43554 $195.00

GOLD WATCH LLC - $1,777.50   

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES ENVIRONMENTAL SERVIC 1 EA HAULING RECYCABLES $1,600.00

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES ENVIRONMENTAL SERVIC 1 EA REPAYMENT FOR OVERWEIGHT TICKET $177.50

JOSH E GOMEZ - $800.00     

GENERAL RECREATION Softball Coordinator Contract Payment $800.00

ROBERT GOMEZ - $180.00     

GENERAL RECREATION 1 Umpire 6/12-6/20 10 Games $180.00

RENAE L GRIFFITHS - $1,072.60   

GENERAL FINANCE HOTEL GFOA CONFERENCE $716.60

GENERAL FINANCE AIRFARE GFOA CONFERENCE $242.00

GENERAL FINANCE MEALS GFOA CONFERENCE $78.00

GENERAL FINANCE AIRPORT PARKING GFOA CONFERENCE $36.00

HARRIS COMPUTER SYSTEMS - $4,743.40   

GENERAL MIS JUNE & JULY '13 TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE $1,185.86

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES ENVIRONMENTAL SERVIC JUNE & JULY '13 TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE $1,185.86

WASTEWATER WASTEWATER JUNE & JULY '13 TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE $1,185.86

WATER WATER JUNE & JULY '13 TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE $1,185.82

HAWKINS, INC. - $4,456.90   

WATER WATER 1 EA SODIUM HYPO/WA $4,456.90

HEILBRUN FARM IND SUPP.INC. - $117.97     

WASTEWATER WASTEWATER 1 EA BATTERY REPLACEMENT-BOBCAT/WW $117.97

HEILBRUN FARM IND SUPP.INC. - $144.44     

WATER WATER 1 EA OIL/FILTER FOR UNIT 038/WA $53.05

WASTEWATER WASTEWATER 1 EA VALVE/ANTIFREEZE FOR LARGE RIDING M $82.40

WASTEWATER WASTEWATER HAND CLEANER $8.99

HENWIL CORPORATION - $5,198.00   

WASTEWATER WASTEWATER 1 EA POLYMER FOR BIOSOLIDS PROCESSING/WW $5,198.00

Page 3 of 10

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 22 / 122



City of Scottsbluff
City Council Claims for July 1, 2013

HI-TECH AUTO SERVICE - $286.76     

GENERAL PARKS 1 (2) Oil change, Ignition replacemen $286.76

HOA SOLUTIONS, INC - $4,737.20   

WASTEWATER WASTEWATER 1 EA BELT PRESS PUMP SCADA VFD REPLACEME $4,737.20

DAVID MICHAEL HOSPODKA - $72.00      

GENERAL RECREATION 1 Umpire 6/12-6/20 4 games $72.00

HULLINGER GLASS & LOCKS INC. - $217.25     

GENERAL PARKS 1 (2) Keys, locks $217.25

HWM - $425.00     

GENERAL LIBRARY 1 EQUIP. MTNCE - WATER TREATMENT $425.00

HYDROTEX - $278.84     

TRANSPORTATION TRANSPORTATION 1 EA PIN-TAC GREASE/TRANS $278.84

ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST-457 - $1,114.97   

CASH & INVESTMENT POOL DEFERRED COMP $1,114.97

INDEPENDENT PLUMBING & HEATING, INC - $1,556.60   

GENERAL PARKS 1 131687 Unplug Lacy Park $87.69

GENERAL PARKS 1 (6)Solenoid, sprinkler parts $1,452.98

CEMETERY CEMETERY 1 131952 Solenoid $15.93

INT'L CODE COUNCIL, INC. - $44.00      

GENERAL DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 1 EA 2012 ACCESSIBILITY POCKET BOOK $44.00

JIRDON AGRI CHEM.INC. - $456.00     

GENERAL PARKS 1 10515 Weed Killer $456.00

RICHARD JOHNSON - $650.00     

GENERAL PARKS 1 Campground Host Stipend $650.00

KOVARIK,ELLISON & MATHIS, PC - $930.00     

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FINANCE LEGAL SERVICES ON ALS BLDG SALE $930.00

KRIZ-DAVIS COMPANY INC. - $74.67      

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES ENVIRONMENTAL SERVIC 1 EA SWITCH FOR BALER $74.67

KRIZ-DAVIS COMPANY INC. - $428.07     

WASTEWATER WASTEWATER TRNSFRMR/TIMER/RELAY/FUSE BLOCK FOR BLOW $428.07

JAMY A LAWSON - $200.00     

GENERAL RECREATION 1 Umpire Coordinator $200.00

JAMY A LAWSON - $18.00      

GENERAL RECREATION 1 6/12-6/20 Umpire 1 game $18.00

LOGAN CONTRACTORS SUPPLY INC - $2,009.45   

TRANSPORTATION TRANSPORTATION 1 EA CUTTER BLADES FOR EDCO PLANER/TRANS $2,009.45

CHRIS LUNA - $17.25      

WATER DEPOSIT REFUND $17.25

MARKETING CONSULTANTS - $128.00     

GENERAL DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 1 5 POLO SHIRTS $128.00

RAFAEL MARTINEZ - $31.27      

WATER DEPOSIT REFUND $31.27

MENARDS - $241.93     

GENERAL FIRE 1 EA DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES $241.93

MENARDS - $533.77     

GENERAL PARKS 1 (6) Supplies, tools, batteries $230.74

GENERAL PARKS 1 (2) Drains, AC $198.07

Page 4 of 10

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 23 / 122



City of Scottsbluff
City Council Claims for July 1, 2013

GENERAL PARKS 1 27045 Drain Valve $22.96

GENERAL RECREATION 1 26948 Stencils $35.56

CEMETERY CEMETERY 1 28192 Valve $46.44

MENARDS - $215.91     

BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 1 EA PRKG LOT #3 - REDWOOD $215.91

MENARDS - $11.60      

TRANSPORTATION TRANSPORTATION 1 EA SUPP/SHEETING FOR CEMENT WORK/TRANS $11.60

MENARDS - $303.00     

WASTEWATER WASTEWATER 1 EA WWTP SPRINKLER SYS REPAIR PARTS/WW $138.31

WASTEWATER WASTEWATER 1 EA SPRAY NOZZLE FOR INFLUENT FINE SCRE $51.88

WATER WATER 1 EA WEED TRIMMER REPLACEMENT/WEED SPRAY $112.81

PAUL MENDOZA - $252.00     

GENERAL RECREATION 1 Umpire 6/12-6/20 14 games $252.00

MID-CONTINENT SAFETY LLC - $261.59     

GENERAL FIRE 1 EA SAFETY MONITOR SENSOR $261.59

MID-IOWA SOLID WASTE EQUIPMENT CO, INC - $1,122.83   

WASTEWATER WASTEWATER 1 EA VAC-CON SEWER JET PARTS/WW $1,122.83

MIKE'S SCREEN PRINTING - $160.50     

GENERAL RECREATION 1 12121 Screenprint Guard Uniforms $160.50

MEGAN MILLER - $16.63      

GENERAL RECREATION BLACK SAFETY TAPE $16.63

MONEY WISE OFFICE SUPPLIES - $150.00     

GENERAL FINANCE DEPT SUPPLIES-5 CASES COPY PAPER $150.00

JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL - $23.76      

BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 1 EA PRKG LT #3 - WIRE ROPE $23.76

JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL - $107.97     

GENERAL PARKS 1 I95960 Scoop $93.98

GENERAL PARKS 1 I98268 Shovel Handle $13.99

NE DEPT OF REVENUE - $206.56     

GENERAL PARKS MAY 2013 LODGING TAX-FORM 64 $206.56

NE DEPT OF ROADS - $56,017.67  

TRANSPORTATION TRANSPORTATION 20% SHARE TO DATE ON EXP FOR BDWY PRJCT $56,017.67

STATE OF NE.  - $882.00     

GENERAL POLICE 1 EA BLOOD TEST/13-04391/INV# 438949 $98.00

GENERAL POLICE 1 EA BLOOD TEST/13-04533/INV# 438949 $98.00

GENERAL POLICE 1 EA BLOOD TEST/13-04806/INV# 438949 $98.00

GENERAL POLICE 1 EA BLOOD TEST/13-04791/INV# 438949 $98.00

GENERAL POLICE 1 EA BLOOD TEST/13-04827/INV# 438949 $98.00

GENERAL POLICE 1 EA BLOOD TEST/13-05089/INV# 438949 $98.00

GENERAL POLICE 1 EA BLOOD TEST/13-05046/INV# 438949 $98.00

GENERAL POLICE 1 EA BLOOD TEST/13-05081/INV# 438949 $98.00

GENERAL POLICE 1 EA BLOOD TEST/13-05058/INV# 438949 $98.00

NE LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING CENTER - $54.00      

GENERAL POLICE 1 EA HANSEN/TRAINING/INV# 3954 $54.00

NE STATE LIBRARY - $118.00     

GENERAL CITY CLERK NE STATE STATUTES-NEWEST PUBLICATIONS $118.00

NEBR ENVIRONMENTAL PRODUCTS - $3,688.94   

Page 5 of 10

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 24 / 122



City of Scottsbluff
City Council Claims for July 1, 2013

WASTEWATER WASTEWATER 1 EA SEWER JET 6 LINE REPLACEMENT/WW" $188.94

WASTEWATER WASTEWATER SEWER JET TANK REPLACEMENT $3,500.00

NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS, INC. OF SCB - $119.14     

WATER WATER 1 EA WRENCHES FOR MTNCE WORK/WA $119.14

NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS, INC. OF SCB - $259.43     

GENERAL PARKS 1 (6) Valve, Sprinkler parts $259.43

N P P D - $67,483.05  

BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT BUSINESS DIST-ST LIGHTS $85.42

GENERAL FINANCE ELECTRIC $472.63

GENERAL FIRE ELECTRIC $734.92

GENERAL POLICE ELECTRIC $630.57

GENERAL LIBRARY ELECTRIC $2,214.01

GENERAL PARKS STREET LIGHTS-PARKS $100.40

GENERAL PARKS ELECTRIC $4,345.81

GENERAL RECREATION ELECTRIC $1,955.79

TRANSPORTATION TRANSPORTATION STREET LIGHTS $27,982.67

TRANSPORTATION TRANSPORTATION TRAFFIC SIGNALS $1,919.22

TRANSPORTATION TRANSPORTATION ELECTRIC $568.01

CEMETERY CEMETERY ELECTRIC $605.01

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES ENVIRONMENTAL SERVIC ELECTRIC $668.99

WASTEWATER WASTEWATER ELECTRIC $342.20

WASTEWATER WASTEWATER PUMPING POWER $13,137.00

WATER WATER PUMPING POWER $11,291.44

WATER WATER ELECTRIC $23.31

GENERAL PARKS ELECTRIC-SOCCER FIELD COMPLEX $405.65

UPSTART ENTERPRISES, LLC - $42.46      

CEMETERY CEMETERY 1 23946 Casters $42.46

UPSTART ENTERPRISES, LLC - $347.40     

GENERAL POLICE 1 EA DEPT SUPPL/INV# 23997 $347.40

OREGON TRAIL PLBG & HTG INC - $75.00      

GENERAL PARKS 1 20173 Lacy H2O Fountain Repair $75.00

OREGON TRAIL PLBG & HTG INC - $100.00     

GENERAL PARKS 1 20204 H20 Bottle retrieval @ Lacy $100.00

PANHANDLE COOP INC. - $1,258.44   

GENERAL FIRE 1 EA MONTHLY FUEL $1,258.44

PANHANDLE COOP INC. - $8,253.18   

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES ENVIRONMENTAL SERVIC 1 EA FLEET FUEL FOR MAY 2013 $8,064.53

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES ENVIRONMENTAL SERVIC 1 EA OTHER FUEL- PROPANE $188.65

PANHANDLE HUMANE SOC - $4,776.24   

GENERAL POLICE CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-JUNE 2013 $4,776.24

PAUL REED CONSTRUCTION & SUPPLY,INC - $965.76     

GENERAL PARKS 1 (8) Mulch $965.76

PAUL REED CONSTRUCTION & SUPPLY,INC - $1,211.50   

WASTEWATER WASTEWATER 1 EA CONCRETE FINES - GENERATOR AREA/WW $1,211.50

PEACEFUL PRAIRIE NURSERY, INC - $447.00     

STORMWATER STORMWATER 1 EA RAIN GARDEN PLANTS/WW $447.00

PEPSI COLA OF WESTERN NE LLC - $513.45     

Page 6 of 10

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 25 / 122



City of Scottsbluff
City Council Claims for July 1, 2013

GENERAL RECREATION 1 (1) Splash Concessions $71.70

GENERAL RECREATION 1 (3) Westmoor Concessions $441.75

PERMA-BOUND - $1,225.12   

GENERAL LIBRARY 1 BOOKS - JUVENILE $137.39

REGIONAL LIBRARY LIBRARY 1 BOOKS - JUVENILE $1,087.73

POSTMASTER - $242.23     

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES ENVIRONMENTAL SERVIC POSTAGE FOR UTILITY BILLS $80.74

WASTEWATER WASTEWATER POSTAGE FOR UTILITY BILLS $80.74

WATER WATER POSTAGE FOR UTILITY BILLS $80.75

POSTMASTER - $254.31     

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES ENVIRONMENTAL SERVIC POSTAGE FOR UTILITY BILLS $84.77

WASTEWATER WASTEWATER POSTAGE FOR UTILITY BILLS $84.77

WATER WATER POSTAGE FOR UTILITY BILLS $84.77

CHRIS REYES - $129.00     

GENERAL POLICE 1 EA PAWN SLIPS/INV# 1571 $129.00

INDEPENDENCE MOTEL PROPERTIES, LP - $150.00     

GENERAL FINANCE LONM ANNUAL FINANCE CONFERENCE-BURBACH $150.00

RCI - $37,918.49  

HEALTH INSURANCE PERSONNEL HEALTH INS PREMIUM-JULY 2013 $37,918.49

REAMS SPRINKLER SUPPLY CO., INC - $454.83     

GENERAL PARKS 1 S1173558.001 Decoder $294.55

CEMETERY CEMETERY 1 S1175581.001 Solenoid $160.28

REGIONAL WEST MEDICAL CENTER - $53.74      

GENERAL FIRE 1 EA EMS SUPPLIES $53.74

REGISTER OF DEEDS - $56.00      

GENERAL DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 2 FILING FEES-N.SMITH & C.FRANCISCO $56.00

REGISTER OF DEEDS - $10.00      

CEMETERY CEMETERY 1 Deed Recording $10.00

RUDY RESENDIZ - $24.45      

WATER DEPOSIT REFUND $24.45

RESPOND FIRST AID SYSTEMS - $68.69      

GENERAL PARKS 1 131619 First Aid Replenishment $68.69

ESIQUIO RIOS JR - $180.00     

GENERAL RECREATION 1 Umpire 6/12-6/20 10 games $180.00

RIVERSIDE DISCOVERY CENTER - $87,500.00  

GENERAL NON-DEPARTMENTAL 4TH QTR PYMENT $87,500.00

ROOSEVELT P P DIST - $1,850.13   

WATER WATER 1 EA WELL #11 ELECTRIC PUMPING FEES/WA $1,850.13

S M E C - $274.50     

CASH & INVESTMENT POOL EMPLOYEE DEDUCTIONS $274.50

SANDBERG IMPLEMENT, INC - $46.32      

GENERAL PARKS 1 (2) Kubota Parts $46.32

SANDSTONE ESTATES DEVELOPERS - $150.00     

KENO COUNCIL TREE REBATE PROGRAM $150.00

SCB FIREFIGHTERS UNION LOCAL 1454 - $210.00     

CASH & INVESTMENT POOL UNION DUES $210.00

SCB PARKS & CEMETERY FOUNDATION - $33.58      

Page 7 of 10

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 26 / 122



City of Scottsbluff
City Council Claims for July 1, 2013

KENO RECREATION 1 Reimbursement for Movie Concessions $33.58

SCB POLICE OFFICERS ASS'N - $396.00     

CASH & INVESTMENT POOL UNION DUES $396.00

SCOTTSBLUFF SCREENPRINTING - $363.00     

GENERAL RECREATION 1 3026339 Polos $363.00

M.C. SCHAFF & ASSOC, INC - $1,235.00   

GENERAL DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 1 EA STAFF MTGS & WOLFE AUTO SITE VISIT $1,170.00

TRANSPORTATION TRANSPORTATION 1 EA ROW FOR AVE B & W OVERLAND - SRVYR $65.00

M.C. SCHAFF & ASSOC, INC - $255.00     

GENERAL NON-DEPARTMENTAL 1 Pathway Surveying 132003 $255.00

SCOTTSBLUFF SENIOR CENTER - $5,750.00   

GENERAL NON-DEPARTMENTAL FY13 4TH QRTLY PYMT $5,750.00

THE SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CO - $383.65     

GENERAL PARKS 1 (2) Tape, Paint, Liners $36.12

GENERAL PARKS 1 (2)Paint Supplies $22.40

GENERAL PARKS 1 (3) Paint, brushes, liners $325.13

SIMMONS OLSEN LAW FIRM PC - $11,017.12  

GENERAL CITY MANAGER LEGAL SERVICES RETAINER-CONTRACTUAL $6,086.85

GENERAL POLICE LEGAL SERVICES CONTRACTUAL PROSECUTING $3,917.77

GENERAL POLICE VILLANUEVA/HARASSMENT SUIT $487.50

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CITY MANAGER FUTURE FOOD ENERGY,LLC/ECON DEV ASSIS $312.50

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CITY MANAGER 2013 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT GENERAL $212.50

SOURCE GAS - $7,786.81   

GENERAL FINANCE ENERGY FUEL $56.53

GENERAL FIRE ENERGY FUEL $43.86

GENERAL POLICE ENERGY FUEL $67.59

GENERAL LIBRARY ENERGY FUEL $74.76

GENERAL PARKS ENERGY FUEL $129.14

GENERAL RECREATION ENERGY FUEL-WESTMOOR POOL $7,062.38

TRANSPORTATION TRANSPORTATION ENERGY FUEL $189.03

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES ENVIRONMENTAL SERVIC ENERGY FUEL $34.30

WATER WATER ENERGY FUEL $129.22

SPECIAL INVESTIGATIONS - $380.50     

GENERAL POLICE 1 EA ALCOHOL COMPL CKS/APR 5 & 6 $319.98

GENERAL POLICE 1 EA TOBACCO COMPL CKS/APR 20 $60.52

STAPLES - $511.26     

GENERAL PARKS 1 3301 Receipt books, post-it notes $56.44

GENERAL RECREATION 1 3301 Post its, bulliten board $39.99

CEMETERY CEMETERY 1 9501 Ink and pens and copier $377.03

GENERAL PARKS 1 1605 Pathway Posters $37.80

STAPLES - $123.66     

GENERAL FIRE DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES-TONER CARTRIDGE $123.66

STATE HEALTH LAB - $151.00     

WATER WATER 1 EA SAMPLES/WA $151.00

STATE OF NEBR-DEPT OF ADMIN SVC - $155.33     

GENERAL FINANCE LONG DISTANCE $6.21

GENERAL PERSONNEL LONG DISTANCE $7.34

Page 8 of 10

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 27 / 122



City of Scottsbluff
City Council Claims for July 1, 2013

GENERAL CITY MANAGER LONG DISTANCE $2.98

GENERAL CITY CLERK LONG DISTANCE $1.05

GENERAL MIS LONG DISTANCE $0.94

GENERAL DEVELOPMENT SERVICES LONG DISTANCE $12.52

GIS SERVICES GIS LONG DISTANCE $4.97

GENERAL FIRE LONG DISTANCE $4.16

GENERAL POLICE LONG DISTANCE $53.89

GENERAL LIBRARY LONG DISTANCE $16.59

GENERAL PARKS LONG DISTANCE $6.97

GENERAL RECREATION LONG DISTANCE $5.67

TRANSPORTATION TRANSPORTATION LONG DISTANCE $7.04

CEMETERY CEMETERY LONG DISTANCE $7.35

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES ENVIRONMENTAL SERVIC LONG DISTANCE $7.16

WASTEWATER WASTEWATER LONG DISTANCE $5.28

WATER WATER LONG DISTANCE $2.34

STORMWATER STORMWATER LONG DISTANCE $2.87

SWANK MOTION PICTURES INC - $321.00     

KENO RECREATION 1 RG1816238 Movie Series $321.00

TACO TOWN - $210.65     

WATER UTILITY REFUND $210.65

TEAM CHEVROLET INC - $25.49      

GENERAL POLICE 1 EA VEH MAINT/INV# 340075 $25.49

TLC, INC. - $5,317.45   

STORMWATER STORMWATER 1 EA WESTMOOR TREE PLANTING PROJECT/WW $5,174.95

STORMWATER STORMWATER 1 EA RAIN GARDEN PLANTS/WW $142.50

JAMES TODD - $60.00      

GENERAL POLICE REIMB TRVL EXP/NAT'L SCHOOL SAFETY SYM $60.00

TOTAL FUNDS BY HASLER - $500.00     

GENERAL LIBRARY 1 POSTAGE 6-6-13 $500.00

JOHN TRAPP - $180.00     

GENERAL RECREATION 1 Umpire 6/12-6/20 10 Games $180.00

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC - $687.50     

GENERAL FINANCE CONSULTING FEES FOR SOFTWARE CONVERSION $687.50

US BANK-CPS - $119.31     

GENERAL FIRE 1 EA CHAIN SAW BLADES - CAPT LOHR ACT. $119.31

US BANK-CPS - $104.95     

WATER WATER 1 EA GPS RECEIVER FOR LOCATE COMPUTER/WA $104.95

US BANK-CPS - $437.60     

GENERAL POLICE HOTEL HOLIDAY INN-TODD/TRAINING-COLORADO $437.60

US BANK-CPS - $48.13      

GENERAL POLICE FUEL-CONOCO-TODD/TRAINING IN COLORADO $48.13

US BANK-CPS - $902.97     

GENERAL RECREATION 1 Red Cross Lifeguard Certification $875.00

GENERAL RECREATION 1 1264643 Hot Dog Cradle $27.97

US BANK-CPS - $269.95     

GENERAL FINANCE GRIFFITHS-NE BOARD OF ACCOUNTANCY CPA RE $200.00

GENERAL FINANCE GRIFFITHS-LOGMEINPRO ANNUAL FEE $69.95

Page 9 of 10

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 28 / 122



City of Scottsbluff
City Council Claims for July 1, 2013

U S WELDING,INC - $97.25      

TRANSPORTATION TRANSPORTATION 1 EA WELD.SUPP/ACET & OXYGEN/TRANS $97.25

USA BLUEBOOK - $2,015.22   

WASTEWATER WASTEWATER 1 EA ROOT CHAIN & CABLE FOR REMOVING TRE $2,015.22

USA BLUEBOOK - $392.14     

WASTEWATER WASTEWATER 1 EA INDUSTRIAL SAMPLER PARTS/WW $392.14

VERIZON WIRELESS - $212.64     

GENERAL FIRE 1 EA MONHLY CELLS FIRE $212.64

VERIZON WIRELESS - $426.76     

GENERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT JUN '13 CELL PHONE $22.28

GENERAL POLICE JUN '13 CELL PHONE $404.48

MIGUEL ANGEL VILLAGRANA JR - $90.00      

GENERAL RECREATION 1 Umpire 6/12-6/20 5 games $90.00

VISTABEAM - $99.90      

SPECIAL PROJECTS RECREATION 1 850156 Westmoor Internet $49.95

GENERAL PARKS 1 850164 Campground Internet $49.95

WALMART COMMUNITY/GEMB - $484.32     

GENERAL RECREATION 1 (5) Pool Supplies $484.32

WALMART COMMUNITY/GEMB - $7.76       

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES ENVIRONMENTAL SERVIC 1 EA OFFICE SUPPLIES $7.76

WALMART COMMUNITY/GEMB - $195.20     

WASTEWATER WASTEWATER 1 EA SD CARD FOR SEWER CAM DATA/HOSE/SPR $48.39

WATER WATER REPELLENT/MOUSE TRAPS/SPRAY PAINT/CREAME $146.81

WALMART COMMUNITY/GEMB - $47.34      

GENERAL LIBRARY 1 DPT SUPPLIES - TEEN PROGRAM $47.34

WALMART COMMUNITY/GEMB - $217.73     

GENERAL FIRE 1 EA DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES $217.73

WALMART COMMUNITY/GEMB - $67.37      

GENERAL FINANCE DEPT SUPPLIES-COFFEE $50.88

GENERAL FINANCE KITCHEN SUPPLIES $16.49

WARD LABORATORIES, INC - $19.00      

STORMWATER STORMWATER 1 EA SOIL SAMPLE E OVLD RAIN GARDEN/WW $19.00

WESTERN SUGAR COOPERATIVE - $324.00     

TRANSPORTATION TRANSPORTATION 1 EA SIGNING SUPP/POLY LNR FOR STENCILS/ $324.00

WILLIAM ZITTERKOPF - $114.94     

KENO COUNCIL TREE REBATE PROGRAM $114.94

GRAND TOTAL $376,862.89

Page 10 of 10

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 29 / 122



Pay Period

6/3/13 - 6/16/13

Federal Withholding EE 26,732.70$    EE

FICA EE 14,380.25$    ER 14,380.25$    EE ER

Medicare EE 3,817.27$      ER 3,817.27$      EE ER

Total 63,127.74$      

Regional Care Inc. (RCI) 153.14$         (June 18, 2013) Flex Benefit plan

9,780.54$      (June 21, 2013) Medical Claims Expense

322.63$         (June 25, 2013) Flex Benefit plan

39,196.32$    (June 28, 2013) Medical Claims Expense

Total 49,452.63$      

Wells Fargo (retirement)

General Retirement 12,345.38$   

Fire Retirement 5,928.64$     

Police Retirement 7,612.90$     

Total 25,886.92$      

Nebr Child Support Payment Center 2,374.79$     Total 2,374.79$        

PVNB-Health Savings Acct

EE 9,878.46$     

ER 2,130.00$     

Total 12,008.46$      

State of Nebraska Payments  (pd via ACH)

Sales & Use Tax Paid 6/20/2013 21,854.34$    

State Payroll W/H Paid Total 21,854.34$      

CLAIMS
July 1, 2013

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 30 / 122



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, July 1, 2013

Regular Meeting

Item Claims2

Conflict Claims 

Staff Contact: Cindy

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 31 / 122



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, July 1, 2013

Regular Meeting

Item Finance1

Council to review the May, 2013 Financial Report

Staff Contact: Renae

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 32 / 122



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 33 / 122



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 34 / 122



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 35 / 122



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, July 1, 2013

Regular Meeting

Item Pub. Hear.1

Council to conduct a public hearing  at 6:05 p.m. as scheduled for 
this date,  for a class I liquor license application for JJ’S TT, LLC, 
dba Taco Town, 1007 West 27th Street and appointment of Justin 
Dedic as Manager of the Liquor License.
Conduct the public hearing and consider a recommendation to the Nebraska Liquor Commission either 
approving or denying said application.  The following exhibits shall be entered into the record:

Exhibit #1 – Application of JJ'S TT,  LLC, dba TACO TOWN, 1007 West 27th St., Scottsbluff, NE  
69361. 

Exhibit #2 – City Council Check List for Neb. Rev. Stat. §53-132 Cum Supp 2002

 Exhibit #3 – Written Statement of Police Chief

 Exhibit #4 – Written Statement of City Clerk

 Exhibit #5 – Written Statement of Planning Administrator

Staff Contact: Cindy

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 36 / 122



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 37 / 122



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 38 / 122



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 39 / 122



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 40 / 122



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 41 / 122



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 42 / 122



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 43 / 122



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 44 / 122



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 45 / 122



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 46 / 122



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 47 / 122



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 48 / 122



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 49 / 122



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 50 / 122



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 51 / 122



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 52 / 122



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 53 / 122



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 54 / 122



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, July 1, 2013

Regular Meeting

Item Pub. Hear.2

Council to conduct a public hearing at 6:05 p.m. as scheduled for 
this date to consider a zone change for proposed Lot 1, Spengler 
subdivision, a replat of Lot 1, Hessler subdivision from 
Agricultural to Agricultural Residential (located west of 5th 
Avenue and North of 42nd Street).
Public hearing to consider a zone change request from property owners, HVS, LLP (Shane Aulick), to 
rezone proposed Lot 1, Spengler Subdivision (14.71 acres ±).  This parcel is located west of County Road 
22 (5th Ave. extended north) & north of 42nd Street in our extra territorial jurisdiction. It is zoned A- 
Agricultural, the requested change is to AR Agricultural Residential.  Surrounding properties are all 
zoned A - Agricultural except for a small area to the east which is zoned R-1 single family residential. 
The subdivision is exempt from the regulations but the 15 acre parcel will not meet the minimum lot size 
requirements of the A district (20 acres) the subdivision plat will be done administratively as a survey 
final plat.  The City’s comprehensive development plan future land use map designated the entire 
acreage owned by the applicant as single family residential.  There were no comments received from the 
public.  

BOARD/COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: The Planning Commission at their regular meeting of 
June 10, 2013 made positive recommendation to City Council.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Council approve the zone change request of proposed Lot 1, Spengler 
Subdivision a replat of Lot 1, Hessler Subdivision from A –Agricultural to AR- Agricultural Residential 
upon filing of the plat.

Staff Contact: Annie 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 55 / 122



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 56 / 122



Proposed Lot 1, Spengler Subdv.
Agricultural to Ag Residential

±

0 475 950237.5 Feet

Map by A. Urdiales: City of Scottsbluff 
Coordinate System:

NAD 1983 StatePlane Nebraska FIPS 2600 Feet
Lambert Conformal Conic

July 1, 2013

The City makes no representation or warranty as to the accuracy, 
timeliness, or completeness, and in particular, its accuracy 

in labeling or displaying dimensions, contours, property boundaries, 
or placement or location of any map features thereon. 

Mu
lbe

rry
 D

r

Rezone from Ag
to Ag Residential

East 42nd St.

Soccer Field

5th
 Av

en
ue

 - C
.R

. 2
2

A

A

A

R-1R-1A

R-1A

O&P

R-4

R-1

A

R-1A

R-1

R-1A

R-1A

R-1B

R-1

E 42nd St

Av
e B

Av
e D

Co
un

ty 
Ro

ad
 22

5th
 Av

e

W 42nd St

Ru
gg

er 
Dr

W 40th St

E 38th St

Av
e F

Av
e G

E 37th St

W 38th St 2n
d A

ve

Willmet Dr

Ra
ym

on
d D

r

Berit Ct
Sandstone Dr

Lincoln Ct

W 39th St

W 38th St
E 38th St

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 57 / 122



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, July 1, 2013

Regular Meeting

Item Pub. Hear.3

Council to conduct a public hearing at 6:05 p.m. as scheduled for 
this date to consider a proposed Ordinance text change amendment 
to Chapter 21 Subdivisions - 2101-10(B) General Provisions. 
Public Hearing for proposed ordinance text change/amendment to Chapter 21 Subdivision General 
provisions adding language to the general provisions for subdivisions within the City of Scottsbluff. The 
term utility sublots will be added to the existing language.  Utility sublots were added and defined in 25-
24-2 WCF ordinance.  

BOARD/COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: The Planning Commission at their regular meeting of 
June 10, 2013 made positive recommendation to City Council.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:      Staff recommends Council approve the proposed ordinance text 
change/amendment to Chapter 21 Subdivisions (B) General Provisions. 

Staff Contact: Annie 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 58 / 122



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, July 1, 2013

Regular Meeting

Item Pub. Hear.4

Council to conduct a public hearing  at 6:05 p.m. as scheduled for 
this date to consider a zone change for proposed Block 1, King’s 
Acres from Agricultural to Agricultural Residential (located east of 
Highway 71 and north of the Scotts Bluff Country Club). 
Public hearing to consider a zone change request from property owners, Gerald & JoAnn King 
(Revocable Trust), to rezone proposed Block 1, King’s Acres Subdivision (14.71 acres ±).  This parcel is 
located east of Highway 71, across from Scotts Bluff Country Club and north of Mountain View Avenue 
in our extra territorial jurisdiction. It is zoned A- Agricultural, the requested change is to AR 
Agricultural Residential.  Surrounding properties are zoned A – Agricultural to the north, R-1A to the 
west, south.  East is zoned both Ag and R-1A.    The subdivision plat will be done administratively as a 
surveyed final plat.  The City’s comprehensive development future land use map designated the entire 
acreage as single family residential.  There were no comments received from the public.  

Staff Contact: Annie Urdiales

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 59 / 122



Proposed Rezone King's Acres Subdv
Agricultural to Ag Residential

±

0 250 500125 Feet

Map by A. Urdiales: City of Scottsbluff 
Coordinate System:

NAD 1983 StatePlane Nebraska FIPS 2600 Feet
Lambert Conformal Conic

7/1/2013

The City makes no representation or warranty as to the accuracy, 
timeliness, or completeness, and in particular, its accuracy 

in labeling or displaying dimensions, contours, property boundaries, 
or placement or location of any map features thereon. 

Rezone from Ag
to Ag Residential

A

R-1A

R-1

R-4

A

W 42nd St

Hig
hw

ay
 71

Ca
rdi

na
l D

r

Willmet Dr

Panhandle Station

Blue Jay Ct

Sandstone Dr

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 60 / 122



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, July 1, 2013

Regular Meeting

Item Public Inp1

Council to consider a request from the Riverside Discovery Center 
to demolish the animal den building behind the vulture building.
Anne James, Executive Director for the Riverside Discovery Center, is seeking approvel to remove the 
animal den building at the zoo, as part of their contractual obligation to the City of Scottsbluff.

Staff Contact: Cindy

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 61 / 122



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, July 1, 2013

Regular Meeting

Item Public Inp2

Council to consider a Community Festival Permit for the NEXT 
Young Professionals at the Broadway Mini Park, parking lot, 
including street closures, vendors, and noise permit for a Best of 
the West Beer and Wine Festival on August 17, 2013 from 3 p.m. to 
8 p.m.

Staff Contact: 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 62 / 122



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 63 / 122



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 64 / 122



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, July 1, 2013

Regular Meeting

Item Public Inp3

Council to consider a Special Designated Liquor License for the 
NEXT Young Professionals to serve wine and beer at a Community 
Festival event at the Broadway Mini Park on August 17, 2013 from 
3 p.m. to 8 p.m.

Staff Contact: 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 65 / 122



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 66 / 122



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 67 / 122



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 68 / 122



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 69 / 122



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 70 / 122



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, July 1, 2013

Regular Meeting

Item Public Inp4

Council to consider approval of a banner across Broadway prior to 
the Best of West Beer and Wine Festival the week of August 11th, 
2013.

Staff Contact: Cindy

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 71 / 122



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, July 1, 2013

Regular Meeting

Item Public Inp5

Council to consider approving an Inter-Local Agreement with 
Scotts Bluff County for the Consolidated Communication Center 
and authorize the Mayor to execute the agreement.

Staff Contact: Rick Kuckkahn

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 72 / 122



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 73 / 122



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 74 / 122



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 75 / 122



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 76 / 122



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 77 / 122



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 78 / 122



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 79 / 122



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 80 / 122



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 81 / 122



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 82 / 122



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 83 / 122



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, July 1, 2013

Regular Meeting

Item Public Inp6

Council to consider approving the request from Racks Wine and 
Spirits, 1402 East 20th St.,  to add an outdoor area to their existing 
liquor license.

Staff Contact: Cindy

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 84 / 122



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 85 / 122



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 86 / 122



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 87 / 122



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 88 / 122



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 89 / 122



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 90 / 122



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, July 1, 2013

Regular Meeting

Item Bids1

Council to consider awarding the bid of $189,999.00 for a new 
rapid rail loader and compactor for Environmental Services to 
Floyd’s Trucking. 

Staff Contact: Anthony

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 91 / 122



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 92 / 122



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 93 / 122



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 94 / 122



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 95 / 122



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 96 / 122



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 97 / 122



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 98 / 122



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 99 / 122



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 100 / 122



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 101 / 122



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, July 1, 2013

Regular Meeting

Item Reports1

Council to receive a report from Twin Cities Development 
regarding the Future Food Energy (F2E) project.

Staff Contact: Rick Kuckkahn

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 102 / 122



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, July 1, 2013

Regular Meeting

Item Reports2

Council action and authorization for Mayor to sign documents 
providing for the Planning Commission’s Public Hearing and 
council action to consider rezoning and special permit use for 
rendering plants for the 43 acre Immigrant Trail Industrial Park 
from M-1 light Industrial to M-2 Heavy Industrial.
Documents will be provided at the meeting.

Staff Contact: Rick Kuckkahn

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 103 / 122



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, July 1, 2013

Regular Meeting

Item Reports3

Council to receive the City Manager's Quarterly Report

Staff Contact: Nathan Johnson

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 104 / 122



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, July 1, 2013

Regular Meeting

Item Reports4

Council to consider moving the Scottsbluff Fire and Police 
repeaters from the Scottsbluff Public Safety Building to Regional 
West Medical Center.

Staff Contact: Mayor Meininger

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 105 / 122



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 106 / 122



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 107 / 122



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 108 / 122



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, July 1, 2013

Regular Meeting

Item Reports5

Council to consider settlement of a claim with BNSF for blockage 
of the railroad track in the amount of $645.56.
The initial claim filed by Burlington Northern Santa Fe  requested payment of $1936.68 for blockage of 
the railroad track caused by an accident involving a Scottsbluff Police Officer.  Negotiations by our 
insurance company reduced the claim to $645.56 for blockage of one train.

Staff Contact: Rick Kuckkahn

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 109 / 122



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, July 1, 2013

Regular Meeting

Item Resolut.1

Council to consider a Resolution setting the speed limit to 20 mph 
on Broadway in the downtown district.

Staff Contact: Police Chief Kevin Spencer

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 110 / 122



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 111 / 122



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, July 1, 2013

Regular Meeting

Item Resolut.2

Council to consider the Ordinance authorizing the sale of city-
owned property located at 120 5th Avenue (SECOND READING).

Staff Contact: Rick Kuckkahn

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 112 / 122



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 113 / 122



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, July 1, 2013

Regular Meeting

Item Resolut.3

Council to consider the Ordinance authorizing the sale of city-
owned property located at Lots 1 – 4, Block 2, Paul Mohr Addition 
(SECOND READING).

Staff Contact: Rick Kuckkahn

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 114 / 122



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 115 / 122



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, July 1, 2013

Regular Meeting

Item Resolut.4

Council to consider an Ordinance making an addition to Chapter 
25 Zoning Code regarding Wireless Communications Facilities 
(THIRD READING).

Staff Contact: Marlin Johnson

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 116 / 122



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 117 / 122



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 118 / 122



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 119 / 122



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 120 / 122



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, July 1, 2013

Regular Meeting

Item Resolut.5

Council to consider a proposed zoning change regarding off-street 
parking in the C-1 zoning district, and consider the Ordinance 
(THIRD READING).

Staff Contact: Annie Urdiales

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 121 / 122



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/1/2013 Page 122 / 122


